




IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 3 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

Public Inquiry assurance when 
available. 

Management to consider what 
our actuarial procurement 
strategy is to bolster capacity 
following an event. 

Commissioners breaked from 10.25am to 10.40am 

 joined the meeting at 10.40am 

2.2 Act Modernisation 

The Board: 

a) discussed the progress on work to modernise the 
Earthquake Commission Act 1993; and 

b) noted that the Board Act Modernisation 
Committee may be convened over the following 
months to consider any policy issues that emerge 
during the drafting of the Earthquake Commission 
Amendment Bill. 

  

2.3 Annual report 

The Board: 

a) discussed and provided feedback on the draft EQC 
Annual Report which was provided as an appendix 
to the paper; 

b) advised their preference to use Te Reo wording 
and the picture of the two children for the cover of 
this year’s Annual Report; and 

c) noted that an updated version of the Annual 
Report in final design, and considering Board 
feedback, will be sent to the Board 6 September, 
for a short out-of-cycle meeting on 8 September. 

  

 left the meeting at 11.18am 

Josh Lindsay, Jo Horrocks and Kate Antonievich joined the meeting at 11.18am 

2.4 Cultural capability 

The Board: 

a) noted the expectations on Crown Entities in Māori 
Crown relations, diversity and inclusion and 
gender pay gaps set out in the Enduring Letter of 
Expectations 2019; 

b) noted the additional capability EQC has 
undertaken to build in its Statement of Intent; 

Management to follow-up 
with a possible measurement 
framework for cultural 
progression. As part of that, 
management to consider how 
AskYourTeams could be used 
to assess progress in the 
organisation. 

 

Privacy

Privacy



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 4 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

c) discussed and provided feedback on the Cultural 
Capability workplan EQC has developed to mature 
its capability for (a) and (b); 

d) noted that management will consult with the 
Board Chair on a further draft of EQC’s Whāinga 
Amorangi plan for 2021-22; and 

e) noted that a final version will be provided to the 
October Board meeting for approval, prior to 
submission to Te Arawhiti. 

Josh Lindsay and Kate Antonievich left the meeting at 11.28am 

Jaron Shaw and  joined the meeting at 11.28am 

2.5 Data and loss modelling 

The Board: 

a) noted that Minerva and PRUE are now reconciled, 
and Aon has confirmed they are happy with the 
reconciliation; 

b) noted that we are working towards the final steps 
to bring PRUE into production, and we expect to 
be using PRUE for the 2022/23 reinsurance round; 

c) noted EQC’s ongoing investment in loss modelling 
science and engine development is in line with 
BEFU; 

d) noted the development of an Assurance 
Framework for Loss Modelling; and 

e) noted the current status and proposed uses of 
Exposure Data provided under the Insurer 
Response Model. 

  

2.6 Update on GeoNet funding 

The Board: 

a) noted the current GeoNet Programme 
governance, management,

Management to set out 
milestones that need to be 
put in place: 

• to support funding for 
PRUE and RiskScape over 
the next two years. 

 

Jo Horrocks, Jaron Shaw and  left the meeting at 12.05pm 

Commissioners breaked for lunch from 12.05 To 12.35pm 

 joined the meeting at 12.35pm 

2.7  

Privacy

Privacy

Privacy

Active consideration, 
Commercially 
sensitive

Active consideration, 
Commercially sensitive

Legally privileged



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 5 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

Pip Andrews joined the meeting at 1.20pm 

2.9 On Solds 

The Board: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

 

 and Pip Andrews left the meeting at 1.40pm 

Jaron Shaw and Josh Lindsay joined the meeting at 1.40pm 

2.8 Transformation update 

The Board: 

  

Privacy

Legally privileged

Active consideration

Free and frank

Free and frank



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 6 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

a) noted the progress that has been made across the 
Transformation Portfolio in the attached 
dashboard;  

b) noted the Portfolio Dependencies across 
workstreams were primarily focused on achieving 
operational commencement for IRM, however 
with the model now in production all the 
dependencies have been closed; and 

c) noted that the overall Portfolio status is at amber 
due to:  

i. schedule pressures and the recognition of 
associated change impacts on our people as we 
implement large system changes; 

ii. resourcing challenges in recruiting and 
retaining SMEs and project personnel with the 
appropriate skill set required to deliver 
specialised work; 

iii. 

d) noted that all portfolio risks are being managed 
with no Board intervention required. 

Jaron Shaw and Josh Lindsay left the meeting at 1.46 pm 

Kate Tod and Hamish Wall joined the meeting at 1.46pm 

2.11 Reopened Canterbury Earthquake Claims Update 

The Board: 

a) noted the definition of reopened Canterbury 
claims and that there are no new claims resulting 
from the Canterbury earthquake sequence; 

b) noted the insights from reopened claim data and 
how this is utilised for operational purposes; 

c) noted the performance measures associated with 
reopened claims; 

d) noted the customer centric approach that is taken 
with customers requesting a reassessment of their 
previously closed claim; and 

e) noted the operational initiatives that have been 
implemented over the last 12 months to address 
reopened claims. 

  

Free and frank



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 7 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

Alister James left the meeting at 1.53 pm for item 2.10 due to a conflict of interest 

 (KPMG) joined the meeting at 1.55 pm 

2.10  

Kate Tod, Hamish Wall and  (KPMG) left the meeting at 2.15pm 

Commissioners breaked from 2.15pm to 2.20pm 

Alister James re-joined the meeting at 2.20pm 

Kate Antonievich joined the meeting at 2.20pm 

2.12   

Privacy

Privacy

Negotiations

Free and frank



IN CONFIDENCE 
NOTE: SOME CONTENTS OF THESE MINUTES 

ARE SUBJECT TO LEGAL PRIVILEGE. 

 

Page 8 of 12 

 
IN CONFIDENCE 

Kate Antonievich left the meeting at 2.41pm 

Josh Lindsay joined the meeting at 2.42pm 

2.13   

Free and frank

Negotiations












